Shawn Alfred

From: Mackenzie Reed

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1:28 PM

To: James Brey - D4

Cc: Justin Nickels; Shawn Alfred; Jennifer Swokowski
Subject: Item for Finance

Attachments: Non Loan Servicer Vendor Agreement V5.pdf

Hi Chairman Brey,

| understand there may be a special Finance meeting prior to Council next week. I’'m wondering if you would please
consider including:

e Agreement with WI DOA for Wisconsin Help for Homeowners Program

It is a program that has ARPA funds available to help homeowners who are delinquent on their taxes or utility bills. The
State handles the applications and ensuring applicants are eligible for funding and then issues funds to the relevant
recipients, in this case — the City.

There is no cost to the City, and virtually no additional processing work other than receipting payment as outlined in the
agreement, but if you have any questions please let me know!

Please let me and/or Shawn know if you are OK adding this to Monday’s agenda to hopefully be included on the Council
agenda.

Thank you!

Mackenzie Reed, WCMC (she/her)
City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer, City of
Manitowoc

Email: mreed@manitowocwi.gov

Phone: 920-686-6951 | Fax: 920-686-6959
City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI 54220
www.manitowoc.org
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